The total exceeds the number shown on the memorial stone, which was erected some hundred years after the closure of the Barracks.

Sources from Suffolk Record Office, Ipswich

Woodbridge House of Correction registers, ref. B106/3/8.1, 8.2 and 8.3 St. Mary's, Woodbridge, Banns of Marriage and Burials (on fiches) St. Mary's church terrier, 1865, ref. FC25: C1/12. *Ipswich Journal* and *Suffolk Chronicle*Contents of Woodbridge Barracks listed - *Ipswich Journal* 1 April 1815.

Bibliography

Linda Colley, *Britons*, (Yale University Press, 1992)
Gareth Glover, *From Corunna to Waterloo*, (Greenhill Books, 2007) *The Autobiography of Joseph Mayett of Quainton (1783-1839)*, (Bucks Record Society, no. 23, 1986)
William Lockwood, *Woodbridge in Olden Times*, (private circulation, 1889)